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September 2, 2021

Progress Michigan
Attn: Erin Lodes
614 Seymour Ave
Lansing Ml 48933

RE: FOIA request
Dear Ms. Lodes,

We have granted your request in part and/or have redacted information from the records based on the
following exemption(s):

PRIVACY, MCL 15.243 13 (1}{(a):

“Information of a personal nature which is clearly an unwarranted invasion of an individual’s privacy.”
Namely, information including incident locations, addresses, victim, witness and juvenile identities and
injuries under HIPPA .

In the event you are not satisfied with this response, | want to advise you of your rights. You
have the right to submit a written appeal to the head of the Mason County Sheriff's Office who
is Sheriff Cole, specifically stating the word “appeal” and identifying the reason or reasons for
reversal of this denial.

In addition, you may also seek judicial review of this denial pursuant to MCL 15.240. If you seek

judicial review and the court determines the public records are not exempt from disclosure, you
have the right to receive attorney fees and damages in an amount not to exceed $1,000.00.

Sincerely,

Mary Fulton
MCSO FOIA Designee



_ From:kimcole ™

- Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 3:38 PM

To: Cole, Kim <kcole@masoncounty.net> _
Subject: Fw: Monday Event with Chief James Craig

CAUTION: This email originated outside of Mason County's
networks. Do not click links, reply or open attachments unless
you have verified its authenticity.

...............

.........................

~~~~~ Forwarded Message -—--

From: kim cole -

To: Ted Goodman

Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2021, 03:14:30 PM EI:_)T
Subject: Re: Monday Event with Chief James Craig

Ted,

I will be heading out of Ludington around 10:00 AM Monday morning. My drive time, per Google Maps, is telling me it's
about 3 1/2 hour drive time.

Sheriffs Shea and Wilson will try to make it, but they have some things to clear off their schedule first.
I hope to see you Monday (traffic/construction co-operating that is)... ;)
Kim :

On Friday, August 20, 2021, 08:32:36 PM EDT, Ted Goodman ’ Wroie:

Hi Sheriff,

We look forward to Monday's event with Chief Craig. The following is & run down of how we envision things going. We wiill
follow up with talking points ahsad of Monday. | am available at your convenience to discuss further details.

INFORMATION FOR MONDAY 08.20.21

Chief James Craig's Law Enforcement Action Team Speaks with Reporters following Inaugural Meeting. Former Chief
James Craig and top law enforcement officials from across the state will speak with reportars.

WHAT: Meeting & Press Conference

DATE: Monday, August 23, 2021

TIME: 2230 PM ET

LOCATION: 255 S. Old Woodward, Suite 310, Birmingham, M| 48009
DETAILS

At 2:30 PM, Chief Craig and top law enforcement officials will conduct the LEAT inaugural meeting over Zoom with law
enforcement officers across the state. Following the meeting, at 3:30 PM, Chief Craig and others will speak with reporters.

Best,

Ted Goodman



88 Verizon LTE ¢

2:57 PM < 58% @

Ted >

| what the Chief had to say

related to LEADS. Please
check his schedule and see if

he'd like to share that with our
District 3 sheriffs up in Sl on

SRR | unch

provided

Yesterday 2:23 PM

Hey there. I'm putting together
the agenda for our MSA District
3 meeting on 09/16 over at

Jay's Sporting Goods. Let me
know if he'd like to have lunch
with the district sheriffs and

talk about his LEADS initiative.
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Ted >

Mon, Aug 23, 9:48 AM

Here is the 2:30 zoom link if
you can send to others in law
enforcement to join on the call:

Tap to Load Preview

ZOOM.US >

Mon, Aug 23, 9:36 PM
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Ted »

Thanks again. We will improve
for next time so you have more
of a heads up.

Tue, Aug 24, 7:31 AM

Thank you for the invite! | like
what the Chief had to say

related to LEADS. Please
check his schedule and see if
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From kifm cote o S
Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 3:37 PM
To: Cole, Kim <kcole@masoncounty.net>

Sulpject: Fw: Monday Event with Chief James Craig

CAUTION: This email originated outside of Mason County's
networks. Do not click links, reply or open attachments unless

----- Forwarded Massage ---

From: Ted Goodman

To:' B
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021, 08:32:36 PM EDT
Subject: Monday Event with Chief James Craig

Hi Sheriff,

We look forward to iMonday's event with Chief Craig. The following is a run down of how we envision things going. We will
follow up with talking points ahead of Monday. | am available at your convenience to discuss further details.

INFORMATION FOR MONDAY 08.20.21

Chief James Craig's Law Enforcement Action Tearn Speaks with Reporters following Inaugural Meeting. Former Chief
James Craig and top law enforcement officials from across the state will speak with reporters.

WHAT: Mesting & Prass Conference

DATE: Monday, August 23, 2021

TIME: 2230 PMET

LOCATION: 255 S. Old Woodward, Suite 310, Birmingham, M! 48009

DETAILS

At 2:30 PM, Chief Craig and top law enforcement officials will conduct the LEAT inaugural meeting over Zoom with law
enforcement officers across the state. Following the meeting, at 3:30 PM, Chiaf Craig and others will speak with reporters.

Best,

Ted Goodman



